From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 12/11/2013 10:15:14 AM

To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie (anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Redacted
Bec:

Subject: RE: Paul Clanon and others (TBD) - tour of PG&E's Gas Transmission and
Distribution Operations Center in San Ramon

This is great! Thanks Anna-Marie for herding the cats. ©

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 9:44 AM

To; Doll, Laura

Cci{Redacted ‘

Subject: Accepted: Paul Clanon and others (TBD) - tour of PG&E's Gas Transmission and Distribution
Operations Center in San Ramon

When: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Bishop Ranch 1 - 6121 Bollinger Canyon Road, San Ramon, CA 94583

Thanks Sally,

| just spoke with Frank and Ed and they are both interested and are fairly certain they can
attend this day.

Just confirming we are moving forward with this date until further notice.
I will be forwarding the appt to them both.
Thank you for your patience.

--Anna-Marie

SB GT&S 0635895
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